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Dear Prof. Jones, 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 – INFORM ATION 
REQUEST  (Our ref: FOI_09-117; EIR_09-14)  

We have reviewed the Decision Notice issued by the Information Commissioner on 
23 June 2011 (FER0292488) in this matter and have decided not to appeal the 
Decision Notice.  We will, therefore, abide by, and undertake the actions set out in 
paragraphs 118 and 119 of the Decision Notice. 

Therefore, attached to this letter, in the form of two digital files, please find the 
information you requested on 24 July 2009 and referred to in the Decision Notice as 
dataset A and dataset B.  

We trust this is to your satisfaction and concludes matters in this regard.  

Yours sincerely 

David Palmer 
Information Policy & Compliance Manager  
University of East Anglia 
 
 
 


